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SURVEY NARRATIVE TO COMPLY WITH O,R,S, 209,250

Boise Cascade Corp.
P.0. Box 100
Medford, Oregon 97501

PURPOSE:

To monument the corners and blaze and paint the boundaries

of the tract described in Vol. 179, Pg. 449 of the Deed Records

of Jackson County. Also, to blaze and paint the lines between the
center 1/4 corner of Section 3 and the South and West 1/4 corners,

PROCEEDURE :

From random traverse survey control found from Recorded Surveys

No., 4627,7261,7446 and 10587, said tract was monumented according
to Deed Record as shown on the accompanying map, As no monuments
are available for control of Highway No, 66 right of way, witness
corners were established on the Easterly and Westerly boundaries

of said tract. From the accepted center 1/4 corner of Section 3
(see R.S. No. 10587), the true lines were brushed out, established
;nd blazed and painted to the South and West 1/4 corners of section

George Burrell,R.P.L.S.
1379 Brookdale
Medford, Oregon 97504 Oct. 3,1988
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MEMORANDUM - JACKSON COUNTY SURVEYOR

TO: MALCOLM N. CLARK DATE: October 20, 1988

FROM: Edward A. McGinty, County Surveyor

SUBJECT: AFFIDAVIT OF CORRECTION

You are to be advised that due to the inconsistency on you map,
an affidavit is required for corrections.

If the affidavit is not received within a week after this notification,
the survey will be filed with this letter attached.

Correction needed:

Wrong range number on heading of Minor Partition for Dense.

Sincerely,
A

_j/ / VA P 4 éﬁ/ [7
_Fhad CV Gy
“" Edward A. McGinty

County Surveyor




